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Letter of thanks for the field visits of the sewer mining and water harvesting facilities  

 

Dear Mr Vaisman, 

 

This letter references to the recent field visit of our Engineering students to the Sewer 

Mining and Water harvesting facilities at MCG and Tennis Centre respectively. 

 

On behalf of the Faculty of Science and Technology, Federation University Australia, I wish 

to thank you and your colleagues for taking time to organise this. A special  thanks also 

from my colleagues Dr Harpreet S Kandra and Dr Tanveer Choudhury for your effort and 

time in organising this very interactive field visit. I am sure that this will help students relate 

their studies with practice. 

 

We keenly look forward to similar interactive opportunities in future. 

 

Thanks and best regards. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Dr Shyh Wei Teng 

Deputy Head  

School of Engineering & Information Technology  

Faculty of Science & Technology 

Federation University Australia  

Building 4N, Northways Road, Churchill  

Tel: +61 3 5122 6851  

shyh.wei.teng@federation.edu.au 
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